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July 15, 1988

Reverend James J. Foley

tioly Name Parish Rectory -
1669 Centre Street .

West Roxbury, MA 02132 B

Dear Jim:

The members of the interview team are most grateful for the time
You gave us on Jume 30, 1988 concerning the matter of the Xaverian
Brothers High School Chaplaincy.

The team has made its report to the Personnel Board and the Board
has made its recommendations to the Cardinal.

Cardinal Law has selected Reverend Robert J. Sandoz, O.F.M. for
this ministry.

We sincerely regret that you were not selected for this position
at this particular time, but we encourage your future application

for any other special ministry opportunity that may be of interest
to you.

With prayerful best wishes for the Lord's blessings on you ana
your work, I remain.

Fraternally yours.

Reverend James J. McCarthy
. Director, Clergy Personnel
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